
TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL  

Town Hall, 24 High Street, Tenterden, Kent. TN30 6AN 
 

Website: www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk 
Telephone: 01580 762271 

 

 

Email: townhall@tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk  
Facsimile: 01580 765647 

 

 

Tuesday, 3 November 2020 
EXTERNAL COMMITTEE 

 
Notice is given that a Virtual meeting of the EXTERNAL COMMITTEE will be 

held on MONDAY, 9TH NOVEMBER, 2020 following meetings of the Town 
Council and Internal Committee which start at 7.00 pm. 

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82357583179  
 
All members are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and 

resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting. 

 
Phil Burgess, Town Clerk. 

 
Councillors Serving: M. Carter, J. Crawford, Mrs. J. Curteis (Vice-Chair), M. Hickmott, K. Mulholland, J. Nelson 
(Chair), R. Parkin and R. Quinton. 
Substitutes in the event of members’ absence: Cllrs Mrs. S.  Ferguson, Dr.  L. Lovelidge and Mrs. K. Walder. 
 

AGENDA 

 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTING COUNCILLORS.  

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  
 

3.   MINUTES. 
To consider and, if approved, confirm and sign the minutes and reports of 
the meeting held on 12th October 2020 as a correct record. 

 
4.   MATTERS ARISING. 

 
(a) To note that the proposed Electric Bicycles for PCSOs (which the 

Council had proposed to fund) are now no longer required. 

 
(b) To note that, following anti-social behaviour at St Michaels 

Recreation ground, PCSO patrols will be increased in that area and 
our PCSOs will liaise closely with Homewood School. 

 

5.   REPRESENTATION FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC. 
Members of the public may make personal representations at this meeting by giving written notice of a request to speak and indicating 

briefly the matter of interest or relevant agenda item to the Town Clerk or Deputy Town Clerk no later than 12 noon on the day of the 

meeting. Provided always that speakers are resident in a ward of the Council and, give their full name and address prior to speaking, 
the committee Chairman may (or may choose not to) invite individuals to speak at the relevant point in the meeting. Speeches may 

not exceed three minutes duration and speakers may not participate in any subsequent debate between committee members. At the 

Chairman’s discretion, only one speech may be made in support of each side of any contentious issue. 

 
6.   COUNCILLORS' QUESTIONS. 

At the Chairman’s discretion, Councillors may ask a question about any item relevant to this committee that is not on the agenda. 

Every question shall be put and answered without discussion. An answer may take the form of a direct oral answer or reference to a 

Town Council publication. Where a reply cannot be conveniently given at this meeting, an oral or written answer may be circulated at a 

later date. All councillors present will be permitted to contribute to the debate on agenda items but only members of this committee will 

be permitted to vote. 

 
7.   SUB-COMMITTEE & WORKING GROUP REPORTS. 

 

(a) High Street Regeneration Sub-committee. Reports from meetings 
on the 14th and 22nd October 2020 and recommendation. * 

Public Document Pack

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82357583179


 

 
(b) Youth Policy Sub-committee. Report from interviews held on 3rd 

November 2020 with service providers.  

 (Pages 1 - 9) 
 

8.   KILN FIELD PROJECT. 
To consider revised quotations for post and rail fencing (including shrub 
and tree clearance) on the boundary with Tilden Gill Development and the 

adjacent former orchard. Also to consider quotations for installation of the 
Pond Dipping Platform. * 

 (Page 10) 
 

9.   RBL DONATION. 

To consider the annual donation to the Royal British Legion. * 
 (Page 11) 

 
10.   INCOME AND EXPENDITURE. 

To approve the Income and Expenditure report for this committee for the 

half-year to September 2020. * 
 (Pages 12 - 13) 

 
11.   CORRESPONDENCE. 

None. 
 

12.   MINOR MATTERS. 

To note that the public space protection order (PSPO) relating to Henley 
Fields has been extended for a further 3 years.  The order can to be 

found here:  
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/your-community/community-safety/anti-
social-behaviour-asb/public-spaces-protection-order/ 

 
13.   ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED TO THE 

CHAIR. 
No decision may lawfully be made under this item but matters which involve no more than an exchange of information may be 
discussed. 

 

 
 

End. 
 
Attachments and tabled documents can be obtained from the Town Clerk’s office or downloaded from www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk. 

https://www.ashford.gov.uk/your-community/community-safety/anti-social-behaviour-asb/public-spaces-protection-order/
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/your-community/community-safety/anti-social-behaviour-asb/public-spaces-protection-order/


TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL – EXTERNAL COMMITTEE  
 

HIGH STREET REGENERATION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

NOTES OF A MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2020 
 
Present: Cllrs. M. Carter, Mrs. J. Curteis, Mrs. S.  Ferguson, J. Nelson and 

R. Quinton.  M. Bartlett (TDCC), Ms. E. Ditton, Mrs. K. Nolan-Lyons (Town 
Centre & Tourism Co-ordinator). Mrs. C. Gilbert (Deputy Town Clerk) took notes. 

 
In Attendance:  Ashleigh Cornelius from Localise App. 

10 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

None. 
 

11 MINUTES. 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 1st October 2020 were approved with 

one amendment to be made:  the removal of ‘did’ in Section 8(a) Any 
Other Business – it should read ‘Justin reported that’.  
 

12 MATTERS ARISING. 
 

Minute 6 – Mr. Doodle.  Claire Gilbert reported that she had contacted Mr. 
Doodle regarding a possible art installation in the West end of the Town.  
The response received was that he was not taking on any further projects 

at this time, but they would be in touch when he is available. 
 

13 MEMBERSHIP OF SUB-COMMITTEE. 
 
Claire reported that the External Committee at their meeting on 12th 

October 2020 approved the increase of non-council members from 3 to 5. 
 

Cllr. Paul Clokie, Portfolio Holder for Regeneration & Corporate Property 
at Ashford Borough Council had asked to be co-opted onto this Sub-
committee.  Cllr. Clokie’s appointment was approved.  

 
14 TERMS OF REFERENCE. 

The revised Terms of Reference for the Sub-committee were adopted.  
 

15 LOCALISE APP. 

 
Ashleigh Cornelius, CEO and Founder of the new app called ‘Localise’, 

presented the application to the Sub-committee. 
  

Ashleigh is based in Kent and launched a beta version of the app which 
won an award.  He is looking to launch the Localise app pre-Christmas.   
The app is mainly to support independent businesses, which is built in a 

social media framework.   The app is being launched in Maidstone and 
Ashford once the MVP is ready.  Localise works on a similar basis to 

Instagram and takes into consideration the local area.  You open up the 
app and it shows the independent businesses who are signed up.  This 
can be shown for instance by a video of breakfast being served at one of 

the cafes or a reupholstered armchair from a retailer, etc.  When users 
log in it will be a recent post in their location that shows up.  It is similar 

to other platforms on the shopper side, you can like or comment on a 
post.  The app also has a scoring points system for recommending and Page 1

Agenda Item 7



 

purchasing products.  Shoppers can store up the points and it is locked in 
the localise wallet.  You cannot withdraw it but you can spend it within 

the stores in the Localise app.  For instance, you can gain points 
recommending a product and then the person who you recommend to 

purchases that product.  You both gain points.  Those points could 
potentially be spent say in a coffee shop who are signed up to the app.  
The idea is a consumerless cycle of spending creating revenue back into 

the high street.  It also helps retailers to promote products and business 
to local people.  

 
The app is easy for users to navigate; they create a business profile, take 
pictures of their store and products and share.  The cost is £10 a month 

subscription fee for businesses.   
 

Keli Nolan-Lyons asked if training is required for the app.  Ashleigh 
reported that they were putting together YouTube videos, but they will 
have consultants going out personally to see if businesses are interested.  

 
Emily Ditton asked if the app can it be integrated with other platforms?  

Ashleigh reported that they are working on it.  Emily also asked if there 
has to be a certain number of businesses in an area using Localise to 

make it get off the ground?  Ashleigh reported that it did not matter and 
said that they will be keeping an eye on who will be downloading the app 
in different areas to ensure the shops on board. 

 
Keli asked if the app is free for consumers to download; Ashleigh 

confirmed that it is free for shoppers.  Mike Carter asked whether ABC 
are going to support the whole of the Borough with the new app?  
Ashleigh reported that would not be for him to discuss, but ABC did 

suggest getting in touch with Tenterden given the number of independent 
businesses.  

 
Mike Bartlett reported that the app sounded like it might be a very 
attractive proposition for businesses and shoppers and looked forward to 

promoting it. 
 

Justin Nelson asked if the app would be available for Android as well; 
Ashleigh confirmed that it would be, for both businesses and shoppers. 
 

Mike Carter asked if there was a way to monitor the progress with the 
app in Ashford in order to see how Tenterden can take this forward.  

Ashleigh agreed to keep in touch with Keli.  Ashleigh indicated that it 
might be possible to launch the app with Tenterden at the same time as 
ABC and KCC.   

 
Keli reported that Hannah Clayton-Peck, Ashford’s Town Centre Manager, 

will be coming to Tenterden next week for a walk about with Keli.  Keli 
will liaise with Hannah on the app as well. 
 

Mike Carter suggested Sue Ferguson having a conversation with Ashleigh 
regarding MyTenterden as well. 

 
16 LIST OF ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION DEFERRED FROM PREVIOUS 

MEETING. 

 
Mike Carter suggested looking at the list of items suggested at the 

Page 2



 

previous meeting and categorising into the top, medium or low priorities, 
or passing onto other sub-committees.  

 
(a) Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) Car Parks.  Mike 

Carter reported that there is approximately £60,000(ish) waiting 
from Section 106 monies which could be used for getting ANPR 
installed in Tenterden at Bridewell Lane car park.  This could help 

with moving on the idea of a one-way system.  Justin reported that 
ABC were piloting ANPR in one of their car parks, therefore maybe 

they will consider rolling it out to Bridewell Lane.  Justin suggested 
asking ABC if this was the case; Claire agreed to ask parking 
services and also find out how it was working in Ashford.  Mike 

Bartlett reported that they already use this system at the Designer 
Outlet and it seems to work well.  Sue reported that a press 

release from ABC stated that the ANPR system was starting at 
Elwick Road car park and they will then roll it out.   

 

(b) Colour palette for the High Street shop frontages.  Mike Carter 
reported that it has always been said that the Town should be 

black and white.  Emily reported that in other areas it does come 
into planning about specific colours and type font.  Justin 

suggested asking the Planning Committee to look into the designs; 
Claire reported that this would fall under the Conservation Area 
Management Plan and could be incorporated into those discussions 

when physical meetings can take place again.  Emily reported that 
she would like to be involved as she does this as part of her work.  

Roger Quinton reported that there is a design team in the 
Neighbourhood Plan who are looking at this sort of thing.   
 

It was agreed that Claire will add this to the Planning Committee’s 
November meeting with a request to pull together groups to get a 

way forward in six months’ time.   
 
(c) Coombe Lane Cemetery Footpath.  Mike Carter would like to 

resurrect the idea of installing a footpath in Coombe Lane 
Cemetery.  Mike reported that when the Robertsbridge link is 

complete it will dramatically increase the footfall to and from the 
Railway; we need to try and draw people up and into the Town.  
Mike also reported that the Town Council are currently looking to 

purchase Coombe Lane Cemetery, therefore we need to review the 
footpath.  This task will be a medium to high priority, but the Town 

Council need to chase up on the negotiations with the Diocese.   It 
was agreed to keep this project under review.   Roger asked 
whether the Edmonds own Coombe Lane itself; Jean Curteis 

reported that the only own the section up to the gate at the bottom 
of cemetery.  They have said they are quite happy to have it as a 

pathway into the Cemetery.   
 
(d) Station Road Coach park extension into Cemetery.  Mike Carter 

reported that the Town Council own a section of the land as you go 
into the Cemetery on the left and it might be worth looking at 

utilising this space as an extension to the car park.  Claire reported 
that you would only get a maximum of two cars in the section at a 
push. 

 
(e) Train and Vineyard Bottle signs at top of Station Road.  Keli 

Page 3



 

reported that all the vineyards need to pay towards any advertising 
if this is the route to be taken.  Mike Carter reported that a steam 

train cut out of sheet metal could be produced and put up quite 
quickly.  Sue suggested that it could be a metal outline of a steam 

train or wine bottle given that the grassed area has services 
underground.  Sue reported that ABC did have a steam train metal 
outline but it seems to have gone missing; Keli agreed to follow 

this up with Sarah Barber at ABC.  Mike Bartlett reported that we 
would have to be careful that it does not block the view of the West 

end of the high street.   
 
(f) Proposed drawings to change the layout of the High Street. Mike 

Carter reported that the drawings were originally designed by the 
High Street Regeneration Working Group.  The ideas are an 

extension of the Tenterden Improved Scheme.  Sue suggested 
asking Matt Freeman if he could incorporate the wider pavements 
at West Cross end and maybe come up with schematic drawings to 

highlight the West end more.  Roger reported that any form of 
reduction to parking in the Town we will get high resistance.  Mike 

Carter agreed to send Claire his drawings for circulation.  Justin 
reported that we need to update the drawings and gauge residents’ 

views and the views of the Neighbourhood Plan group before 
deciding on what should be done.   

 

(g) Investigate the electric bus system.  The Edmonds are considering 
this system for the Town as part of one of their new developments.  

Mike Carter reported that the Town Council should be looking at 
this as well.  It is not clear if the Edmonds proposal is still going 
ahead, but it was agreed to bring this back to the next meeting. 

 
(h) Planters and Railings on the High Street at West Cross.  Mike 

Carter had produced a drawing which will be circulated for further 
discussion. 

 

(i) Link from the Railway to the High Street.  Justin reported that 
Coombe Lane needs addressing first in order for the Railway to see 

that this needs looking into in more detail.  Jean reported that the 
new management seems amenable to this.  It was agreed that 
Claire would find the detailed drawings that were shared to the 

Town Council on Coombe Lane Cemetery.    
 

(j) Investigate whether people are interested in a shared office space 
hub.  Justin suggested putting out a social media post to see if 
people are interested.  The Town Hall and Station Road toilets are 

on the cards to include office space.   Justin reported that we need 
to gauge what the demand is.  Emily reported that if you made it a 

multifunctional space as well, i.e. coffee shop, it would be more 
appealing.  Sue reported that in other towns some pubs have a 
shared office space where you can rent a table and get free WiFi 

and a free coffee and pay by the hour.  This is another option if 
one of the pubs might like to investigate it in the meantime.   

 
(k) Gazetteer – maybe incorporate this with the Town Council’s Pear 

Mapping to do a map of the High Street.  Justin thought this might 

be viable but requires investigation.  Mike Bartlett had produced 
the Gazetteer, but the Town Council’s Pear Mapping could produce 

Page 4



 

an automated map and add co-ordinates for shops.  Claire to 
investigate with Pear Mapping whether this would be feasible, find 

out what they need and then gather the information for them to 
make it work.  

 
17 EVENTS IN THE TOWN. 

 

A request had been made by the Creative Market to consider creating a 
budget for Town Events which do not currently meet the Town Council’s 

policies and criteria.  
 
Mike Carter asked how much the organisers were looking for.  Sue, who 

was one of the organisers, reported that it was not just the market that 
benefited from the event, to which over 1,200 people attended, but the 

High Street seemed to be busier as well.  Sue appreciated that the Town 
Council have their policies, but felt there was a need to think about things 
we would not normally have done given the issues with Covid.  The 

requirements for the market are low level and as a minimum, four 
sanitisers and 25 posters printed would help.  Sue reported that the Town 

Council had lent tables and barriers for the market, but it was a one-off. 
 

Keli reported that she was receiving emails from various people with 
ideas of putting on events, or were struggling for venues, and was very 
aware of opening the floodgates to requests for funding.  Keli was mindful 

that it was a small amount being requested, however, Highbury Hall for 
example hold a monthly craft fair but do not ask for anything from the 

Council.   It was noted that the Creative Market stallholders were 
commercial businesses.  Keli reported that for those high street 
businesses that she has visited so far, the shops are actually doing OK 

given what’s going on with Covid.   
 

Justin reported that he understood the market was commercially 
successful.  If it was viable, then why are the organisers coming to the 
Council for money?  Sue reported that the market actually made a loss.   

 
Mike Carter asked Sue how they saw the next market running.  Sue 

reported that most of the stallholders made a lot of money from the 
event which was actually cheap to attend.  Moving forward, stallholders 
will be charged more.  Sue requested that a minimum of four bottles of 

sanitiser would help.  Justin asked who the organisers were; Sue reported 
that it was herself as MyTenterden, James Fuller from Our Tenterden, 

Jane Carter-Lilley from Flossy Watts and Stuart Medcalf who is a resident. 
  
Justin reported that the Council was given the impression that the 

Creative Market was a great success and covered its costs.  In order to 
take the request for help forward, the Town Council will require more 

detail.   Roger reported that if the Town Council provides the Creative 
Market with hand sanitiser, then this would mean all the shops would 
have to be supplied as well to ensure fairness.  

 
Mike Carter reported that we need to see how the Market worked, the 

plans, information on what they need and what the business plan is 
before funding is considered; this information needs to be presented to 
the Sub-committee at a future meeting. 

 
18 ANY OTHER BUSINESS. 

Page 5



 

 
(a) Keli reported on signage for the Town in that she had contacted 

Historic England as they are handing out grants; they have been 
supplying funds to Chatham and Hastings.   

 
(b) Keli reported that ABC had recommended the Town Council joining 

the Association of Town & City Management (ATCM), which may of 

benefit to us.  You pay £295 for the year and there can be up to 4 
people on it at a time.  Keli agreed to circulate the link and a 

special meeting will be called next week to discuss this and 
potentially recommend it to the External Committee. 

  

(c) Keli reported that she had met with Clare Tyson who teaches at 
Homewood School.  Clare is going ahead with forming a 

Regeneration Survey for the youth demographic in Homewood 
School, which will be made by students and cover 11 to 18 year 
olds.  Once this has been carried out, they would like to present 

the findings to the Town Council. 
 

19 DATE OF NEXT MEETING. 
 

Thursday, 22nd October 2020 at 7pm – a short meeting to discuss the 
ATCM proposal. 
 

Thursday, 12th November 2020 at 7pm – full meeting. 
 

Page 6



TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL – EXTERNAL COMMITTEE  
 

HIGH STREET REGENERATION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

NOTES OF A MEETING ON THURSDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2020 
 
Present: M. Bartlett (TDCC), M. Carter (Chair), P. Clokie (ABC), Ms. E. Ditton, 

Mrs. S.  Ferguson, J. Nelson and Mrs. K. Nolan-Lyons (Town Centre & Tourism 
Co-ordinator).  Mrs. C. Gilbert (Deputy Town Clerk) took notes. 

 

20 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 
Cllr. R. Quinton.  Cllr. Mrs. J. Curteis was absent. 

 
21 MINUTES. 

 

The minutes of the meeting held on 14th October 2020 were approved. 
 

22 ASSOCIATION OF TOWN & CITY MANAGEMENT. 
 
Cllr. Mike Carter opened the discussion for consideration of subscribing to 

the Association of Town & City Management (ATCM) at a cost of £295.00 
plus VAT per year:  https://www.atcm.org/ 

   
Keli Nolan-Nylons reported that the Association had been a 
recommendation from Hannah Clayton-Peck, Ashford Borough Council’s 

Town Centre Manager.  The ATCM reveals everything about the UK, is 
Hannah’s source of information about available grants; links to funding; 

other towns’ activities; and Ashford resource all their information from 
the Association.   
 

Keli had met Hannah on Wednesday, 21st October 2020 and joining the 
Association is one of her highest recommendations.   Keli had asked 

Hannah that if ABC apply for grants, to consider including Tenterden in 
those if applicable.  Keli reported that up to four people from an 
organisation can be part of the membership of ATCM. 

 
Cllr. Sue Ferguson approved of joining the Association and reported that 

Google are also members; there is parliamentary access and hundreds of 
town centres are members.   Sue expressed her interest in being one of 
the four to join. 

 
Mike Bartlett asked if we should try out the membership for one year in 

the first instance and asked if we could be part of ABC’s membership to 
reduce the cost.  Keli reported that it would be better for the Town 

Council to join independently to take the membership from a different 
aspect.   Sue reported that there is a sliding scale for membership based 
on population size of towns, and Tenterden falls into the £295 category.   

 
Keli asked if the Sub-committee knew who they would like the four 

people to be to access the membership and she suggested a 
representative of the Town Council, i.e. Keli; one other Councillor/HSR 
representative, the Chamber of Commerce and the fourth possibly 

someone who can see the bigger picture.   
 

Mike Bartlett reported that he will investigate whether the Tenterden 
Chamber would consider part funding the membership.   Page 7

https://www.atcm.org/


 

 
Emily Ditton asked whether the fourth person could be a rolling member, 

i.e. if there was an area to investigate that required expertise, that the 
particular person could be approached.  Keli reported that we are not 

currently sure how the four membership works, but will investigate.  
 
It was agreed to recommend to the External Committee that membership 

is obtained for one year to the Association of Town & City Management at 
a cost of £295.00 plus VAT, with the possibility that the Tenterden 

Chamber may part fund.  It was also agreed that the membership will be 
reviewed in a year’s time to see if it is worth continuing. 
 

Mike Carter spoke briefly about the potential costings for the High Street 
improvement works that had been circulated some time ago and by 

joining the ATCM it might help with this regarding funding. 
 

23 ANY OTHER BUSINESS. 

 
None. 

 
24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING. 

 
Thursday, 12th November 2020 at 7pm. 
 

Page 8



External Committee 9th November 2020 
Subscription to the Association of Town & City Management  

 
 
 
At the 22nd October 2020 High Street Regeneration Sub-committee meeting, it was agreed 
to recommend to the External Committee that membership is obtained for one year to the 
Association of Town & City Management (https://www.atcm.org/) at a cost of £295.00 plus 
VAT.  Subsequent to that meeting, the Tenterden & District Chamber of Commerce have 
kindly agreed to pay for half of the subscription, for the first year only, at a cost of £147.50 
(no VAT). 
 
Membership of the ATCM will be reviewed in a year’s time to see if it is worth continuing for 
further years. 
 
 
Proposals: To consider subscribing to the Association of Town & City Management at a 
cost of £295.00 plus VAT, with the Town Council paying £147.50 plus the full VAT on the 
overall cost of £295.00.   

 
 
 
 
Phil Burgess 
Town Clerk 
 
Impact on Crime and Disorder : None 
Impact on Bio-diversity  : None 
Budgetary Impact  : Low 
 

Page 9

https://www.atcm.org/


External Committee 9th November 2020 
Kiln Field post and rail fencing & pond dipping installation 

 
At the 14th September meeting a quotation was accepted to fence the area between Kiln 
Field and the Tilden Gill development boundary in order to protect the area and define the 
footpath. 
 
The contractor then came back and said the work was considerably more extensive and we 
therefore sought three further quotations. The original accepted quote was £4400. 
 
We expect to have the other quotations returned in time for the meeting. 
 
At the same September meeting the pond-dipping platform purchase was approved but the 
installation cost was omitted. This has been quoted at £3600 and the Kiln Field sub-
committee have approved this and the work on the fencing 
 
 
 
Proposals: 

1. To consider revised quotations for post and rail fencing. 
2. To consider the additional quotation of £3600 omitted from the September 

meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Phil Burgess 
Town Clerk 
 
Impact on Crime and Disorder : None 
Impact on Bio-diversity  : Beneficial 
Budgetary Impact  : Large majority of expenditure will be funded by S106 due from 
Tilden Gill development 
 

Page 10

Agenda Item 8



External Committee 9th November 2020 
Royal British Legion Wreaths 

 
Each year we order wreaths through the RBL which have again come to a total of £74. 
 
It has been our practice to give a donation to the RBL such that the total payable is £400. 
 
This year the poppy appeal has been severely curtailed by Covid-19, preventing on-street 
sales of poppies. 
 
Council may wish to consider a higher donation in view of the reduced income for the fund 
which looks after veterans from all conflicts. 
 
 
Proposals: To consider retaining the overall payment at £400 or increasing the donation to 
assist with greatly reduced income. 

 
 
 
 
Phil Burgess 
Town Clerk 
 
Impact on Crime and Disorder : None 
Impact on Bio-diversity  : None 
Budgetary Impact  : Moderate 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



Committee ReportMonth No: 6

06/10/20
11:46

Tenterden Town Council Page 1
Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 30/09/20

Actual Year To Date Current Annual Bud  Variance Annual Total Committed Expenditure Funds Available % Spent Transfer to/from EMR

External
130 Events & Donations

41.7%7,000 7,0004305 Town Events  5,000 12,000
0.0%2,000 2,0004315 War Memorial  0 2,000

57.5%2,550 2,5504325 Grants to Organisations  3,450 6,000
36.5%3,176 3,1764335 One off Grants  1,824 5,000

0.0%(7,207) (7,207)4340 Covid19 Grants/Expenditure  7,207 0
25,00017,481Events & Donations :- Indirect Expenditure 7,519 0 7,519 69.9% 0

Net Expenditure (17,481) (25,000) (7,519)
190 Capital Projects - Tent 1

0.0%(16,062) (16,062)4130 Cinema Project  16,062 0
0.0%(11,117) (11,117)4135 Recreation Ground Project  11,117 0
0.0%(205,328) (205,328)4140 Maintenance Facility Project  205,328 0 56,981
0.0%(89,276) (89,276)4145 Town Hall Project  89,276 0
4.5%28,642 28,6424400 Waste Facility  1,358 30,000
0.0%(2,071) (2,071)4405 Smallhyth Pitches  2,071 0

30,000325,212Capital Projects - Tent 1 :- Indirect Expenditure (295,212) 0 (295,212) 1084.0% 56,981
Net Expenditure (325,212) (30,000) 295,212

6000 plus Transfers from EMR 56,981
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (268,230)

310 Caretaker Scheme
0.0%18,1131275 ABC Revenue Income  0 18,113

51.7%7,4801285 KCC Revenue Income  8,000 15,480
33,5938,000Caretaker Scheme :- Income 25,593 23.8% 0

0.0%35,000 35,0004000 Staff Costs  0 35,000
17.9%821 8214245 PPE & Clothing  179 1,000
12.2%5,268 5,2684700 Vehicle/Mach. Repairs & Maint  732 6,000
24.7%9,783 9,7834705 Vehicle/Mach. Purchases  3,217 13,000
36.5%1,588 1,5884710 Fuel  912 2,500
66.1%508 5084715 General Grounds Maintenance  992 1,500
85.6%144 1444720 Vehicle Insurance  856 1,000

0.0%(44) (44)4735 Tools & Sundries  44 0
60,0006,930Caretaker Scheme :- Indirect Expenditure 53,070 0 53,070 11.6% 0

Net Income over Expenditure 1,070 (26,407) (27,477)

Continued over pagePage 12

Agenda Item 10



Committee ReportMonth No: 6

06/10/20
11:46

Tenterden Town Council Page 2
Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 30/09/20

Actual Year To Date Current Annual Bud  Variance Annual Total Committed Expenditure Funds Available % Spent Transfer to/from EMR
320 Highways & Amenities External

0.0%2001330 Bowling Green  0 200
0.0%1501340 Allotment Income  0 150
0.0%3,0001370 Friday Market  0 3,000
0.0%(1,000)1390 Kilnfields & Wildlife Reservat  1,000 0

3,3501,000Highways & Amenities External :- Income 2,350 29.9% 0
0.0%1,500 1,5004110 VSW Contribution  0 1,500
0.0%(3) (3)4245 PPE & Clothing  3 0

45.0%1,099 1,0994375 Friday Market  901 2,000
41.0%2,951 2,9514390 Kilnfields & Wildlife Reservat  2,049 5,000
75.2%992 9924395 Boots Flower Beds  3,008 4,000
40.0%900 9004680 3G Pitch Hire  600 1,500

0.0%(263) (263)4710 Fuel  263 0
0.0%1,000 1,0004725 Bench Expenditure  0 1,000
0.1%11,993 11,9934750 Christmas Lights  7 12,000
0.0%(48) (48)4770 High Street Power  48 0

27,0006,879Highways & Amenities External :- Indirect Expenditure 20,121 0 20,121 25.5% 0

Net Income over Expenditure (5,879) (23,650) (17,771)
400 Tourism & Business

8.2%18,353 18,3534800 Town Centre Manager  1,647 20,000
20,0001,647Tourism & Business :- Indirect Expenditure 18,353 0 18,353 8.2% 0

Net Expenditure (1,647) (20,000) (18,353)

358,150 162,000
27,9439,000 36,943

(196,150)
(349,150) (125,057) 224,093

External :- Income

Net Income over Expenditure
Expenditure 0 (196,150)

24.4%
221.1%

plus Transfers from EMR 56,981
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (292,169)

358,150 162,000
27,9439,000 36,943

(196,150)
(349,150) (125,057) 224,093

Grand Totals:- Income

Net Income over Expenditure
Expenditure 0 (196,150)

24.4%
221.1%

plus Transfers from EMR 56,981
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (292,169)

Page 13


	Agenda
	7 SUB-COMMITTEE & WORKING GROUP REPORTS.
	EXT7 - High Street Regeneration Minutes 22nd October 2020
	EXT7 HSR Recommendations

	8 KILN FIELD PROJECT.
	9 RBL DONATION.
	10 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE.

